Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Board on May 22, 2018 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any
matters that may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: May 15, 2018
Sarah Sterling
CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Ruth Adams Tish Finnegan John Reilly
Russell Bartolotta Triona Fritsch Robert Sherwood
Rick Bianchi Tony Jones Gary Spielmann
Jim Calvin James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Campion John Lee Sarah Sterling
David Fingar Michael Polemis Maria Lagana Suttmeier
1. Chairman’s Report
2. Minutes, April 17, 2018*
3. Treasurer’s Report*
4. President and CEO Report
5. Committee Reports

a. Audit & Finance Committee
b. Executive Committee
c. Governance & Nominating Committee
d. Loan Committee

1. Hudson Clothier*

2. Alula Woodworks*

i. Portfolio Review*
e. Workforce Development and Education Committee
6. Public Comments

Attachments:
Draft April 17, 2018 minutes

Treasurer’s Report
Loan Status Report

*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LIACT

Ciic;ose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, April 17,2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Board of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on April

17,2018. The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

_Attendee Name . : Title

Ruth Adams Board Member Present
Russell Bartolotta | Board Member Present
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Excused
Jim Calvin Board Member Present
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present | 8:40am
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Excused
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Michael Polemis Board Member Excused
John Reilly Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Robert Sherwood | Board Member Excused
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present
Colin Stair Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Excused
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker | President/CEO Present
Brandon Dory Project Manager Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




L AT
Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones reminded the Board the Twin County Recruitment Expo was being held later in the
day. Mr. Tucker handed out a copy of the event layout, noting there were 2 workshops being
held. Mr. Jones informed the Board that there would be a resume advisory service available for
job seekers.

Mr. Tucker stated 150 people had signed up for the Annual Meeting. He announced there were
33 sponsors for this year’s meeting compared to 3 at last years. Mr. Jones thanked Ms. Wilber
for her hard work on the sponsorships, noting the number of sponsors this year far exceed any
past year. He noted this indicated how far CEDC has advanced.

MTr. Jones noted this year’s meeting would be pressed for time. He reminded the Board Siena
would be reporting the results of the survey, Hugh Johnson would be presenting an update on his
report from last year and the business portion of the meeting would be held.

Mr. Jones informed the Board the DRI plan had been submitted on time to New York State. He
anticipated the document would become public further along in the process. He noted if this
year followed the previous timeframe, the awards would be announced in June.

Minutes:
Mpr. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the minutes from March 27,
2018. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker noted total assets were over budget by $5,000. Turning to the profit and loss budget
versus actual he noted total income exceeded budget by $18,000, reflecting the increased
membership/sponsorship.  He reminded the Board that the current year’s goal for
membership/sponsorship had been raised from $50,000 to $75,000. He informed the Board that
a fundraising consultant would cost $28,000, but would construct a plan to raise more money. The
consultant would interview 25-30 businesses in order to determine how to maximize CEDC’s
fundraising capabilities. He stated he would look into that option. Mr. Tucker noted total expenses
were below budget by $16,000 while professional fees were under budget by $17,000.

Mr. Tucker informed the Board that a loan client would be paying their CEDC and SBA loans in
full. He stated the client’s bank had approached CEDC to take a lower subordinate position on the
loan. The Loan Committee felt a lower position was unacceptable. The loan client increased the
amount borrowed from the bank and would be paying off their CEDC loans within the week.

Mr. Tucker informed the Board NYS Office of Community Renewal had contacted all CDBG
grant recipients that the Federal Government had audited the loan fund and had determined NYS
had not managed the program funds correctly. NYS has asked for all contracts regarding CDBG
grants from 2000 to present to determine if funds will be recaptured. He stated the County Board
of Supervisors had included language in their resolutions that should avoid that outcome. Mr.
Fingar made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented.
Carried.




E""?
-~

AT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker stated much of his time had been spent on the Twin County Recruitment Expo, the
DRI and the Annual Meeting. He stated he was currently finalizing the annual report with Ms.
Wilber and Mr. Dory. He gave a brief overview of the Annual Meeting speakers and attendees.

He stated the County had approved resolutions for submittal of 2 Office of Community Renewal
Grants; one for Hudson Valley Creamery and the other for G-Tel. He stated he continued to work
on the Premier expansion; the anaerobic digester project, funding for the Shaker Museum and the
Fireman’s Museum and was finalizing the administration of the Energize NY program. He noted
he has been in contact with the Boston based solar company planning to site a solar field in
Greenport. He expressed his appreciation to the Board and staff for their support, noting it would
be addressed at the Annual Meeting.

M. Jones stated the workload had increased and several of the Board wished to do something
tangible to show their appreciation to the staff. Mr. Jones distributed gift cards to staff as an
acknowledgement for their work.

Committee Reports:

M. Jones stated the Audit and Finance Committee had not met in the past month, the Governance
and Nominating Committee would be meeting in May and the Executive Committee is scheduled
to meet in June.

Mr. Jones noted the Loan Committee had met and considered several items. Ms. Lane stated the
Committee had approved a loan for Behida Dolic Millinery for $15,000. She stated this was the
first loan to be offered .5 point reduction for taking the MicroBusiness class. Ms. Lane stated the
Committee had also approved the chargeoff of 2 loans Fox & Harrow and the Hudson River
Laundress. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the loan chargeoffs
as presented. Carried,

Ms. Lane stated Central Market had paid off their loans with CEDC. She stated the alternative
was to take a more subordinate position to the bank. The Committee discussed and was unsure if
the Board would approve that action. The bank had agreed it would be cleaner to remove the
CEDC loans from the project. Mr. Jones stated the loan status remained the same. The usual loans
were routinely late. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the
portfolio review as presented. Carried.

Mr. Jones asked Mr. Lapenn to present the report from the Workforce and Education Committee.
Mr. Lapenn stated the Committee had met immediately prior to the current meeting and had
recommended the full board approve a grant of $5,000 for the Hudson City School District’s YES

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




program. He stated the funds would pay for the student stipends, which would be received after
they completed 12 hours of classwork and internships. He noted the program has proven
successful and the Committee had discussed documenting the structure for use in other county
school districts. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to approve the funding as
outlined. Carried.

Having no other business to discuss and no public comments, a motion to adjourn was made by
Mpr. Calvin seconded by Mr. Fingar. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:14 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk




10:34 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

06114118 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2018
Apr 30,18 Apr 30,17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Ghecking/Savings
Checking and Savings 1,992,846.64 1,957,345.84 35,600.80 1.8%
Total Checking/Savings 1,992,846.64 1,957,345.84 35,500.80 1.8%
Other Current Assets
Due from PFL 357.04 0.00 357.04 100.0%
Accounts Recelvable 95,669.25 66,694.49 28,974.76 43.4%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -34,716.73 -53,712.00 18,995.27 35.4%
Other loans receivable 114,053.51 27,031.48 -15,977.97 -59.1%
SBA Loans Recelvable 338,656.20 380,065.45 -41,409.25 -10.9%
Total Other Current Assets 411,019.27 420,079.42 -9,060.15 -2.2%
Total Current Assets 2,403,865.91 2,377,425.26 26,440.65 1.1%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 9,801.61 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Total Fixed Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -114,41717  -135,671.57 21,254.40 15.7%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recyv. 37,182.98 45,500.00 -8,317.02 -18.3%
Grants Receivable 260,920.90 318,227.80 -57,306.90 -18.0%
Loans Receivable 633,776.78 603,085.14 30,691.64 5.1%
Total Other Assets 817,463.49 831,141.37 -13,677.88 -1.7%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,231,130.91  3,221,500.16 9,630.76 0.3%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 0.00 115.00 -115.00 -100.0%
2000-01 * *Accounts Payable 32,671.15 12,139.96 20,531.19 169.1%
Total Accounts Payable 32,671.15 12,254.96 20,416.19 166.6%
Other Current Liabilities
2000-02 - Recruitment Exp - Due to RS 9,367.50 0.00 9,367.50 100.0%
Accrued Expenses 11,041.66 10,418.28 623.38 6.0%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabllities 23,709.16 13,718.28 9,990.88 72.8%
Total Current Liabilities 56,380.31 25,973.24 30,407.07 117.1%
Long Term Liabilities
L.oans Payable to SBA 500,808.91 454,697.82 46,111.09 10.1%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 60,920.90 113,227.80 -62,306.90 -46.2%
Total Long Term Liabllities 561,729.81 567,925.62 -6,195.81 -1.1%
Total Liabilities 618,110.12 593,898.86 24,211.26 4.1%
Equity
Invested in Capital Assets 12,933.52 12,749.00 184.62 1.5%
Net assets Restricted 303,488.44 263,530.00 39,958.44 15.2%

Page 1




10:34 AM

06/14/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of April 30, 2018

Unrestricted Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 18 Apr 30, 17 $ Change % Change
2,285,493.70 2,314,724.80 -29,231.10 -1.3%
11,105.13 36,597.49 -25,492.36 -69.7%
2,613,020.79  2,627,601.29 -14,580.50 -0.6%
3,231,130.91  3,221,500.15 9,630.,76 0.3%

Page 2




10:56 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

05/14/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basls January through April 2018
Jan - Apr18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense :
Income
Administrative Revenue 16,333.34 21,333.36 -5,000.02 76.6% 1
Columbta County 1563,333.33 153,333.33 0.00 100.0%
Grant Income ** 5,000.00
Goat Geneics Grant 10,000.00
Grant Income 12,934.14 13,271.00 -336.86 97.5%
Loan Income 19,466.78 18,661.20 805.58 104.3% :
Membership/Sponsorship 45,083.65 28,333.36 16,750.29 159.1% |
Other [ncome 2,580.25 9,275.96 -6,695.71 27.8% |
SBA Microloan T/A 26,585.92 22,666.66 3,919.26 117.3%
Total Income 291,317.41 266,874.87 24,442.54 109.2%
Expense
Conferences and Training 1,036.00 833.36 202.64 124.3%
Consulting ~TSI 42,668.00 40,000,00 2,668.00 106.7%
Consulting Fees 11,436.69 5,833.36 5,603.33 196.1% :
Dlrect Program Expenses 6,559.66 3,333.36 3,226.30 196.8% l
Employer Payroll Taxes 11,718.04 10,666.68 1,051.36 109.9%
Facility 9,838.80 9,838.80 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 17,246.06 16,666.69 579.37 - 103.5%
Insurance 3,171.00 3,5600.00 -329.00 90.6%
Interest Expense 184,94 187.25 -2.31 98.8%
MicroBiz Expenses 3,232.72 6,583.40 -3,350.68 49.1%
New Inltiatives 21,814.07 11,666.68 10,147.39 187.0%
Office Expense 17,039.06 18,125.02 -1,085.96 94.0%
Other Expenses 3,750.00 3,750.00 0.00 100.0%
Payroll 103,972.00 105,083.48 -1,111.48 98.9%
Professional Fees 18,515.26 21,150.04 -2,634.78 87.5%
Public Relations/Marketing 8,029.98 11,041.70 -3,011.72 - 72.7%
Total Expense 280,212.28 268,259.82 11,952.46 104.5%
Net Ordinary [ncome 11,105.13 -1,384.95 12,490.08 -801.8%
Net Income 11,106.13 -1,384.95 12,490.08 -801.8%

Page 1




} Jo | abeg

£L°50L°LL 519158 0 LO¥'EL 20°S8Y'L y0vEE'gL- awoau] 19N
£L60L'LL SLObS'8 O L0¥'EL 2058¥'L YO pEE'8L- awoosu| AreulpiQ 38N
82TI2'08C  ¥6'v8lL 000 00°05L'¢ $8°LL2'042 asuadx3 [ejo]
86°620'8 000 000 000 86°620'8 Bupesiep/suonelay sljiand
gz'cLs'el 000 00°0 000 9T'GL5'8L S99 [BUOISS3j0Id
00TL6'€0L 0070 000 00°0 00'246'€04 lioihed
00°0SL'E 000 000 00°052°€ 000 sesuadxg 2410
S0'6E0'L} 000 000 000 90°6€0°LL asuadxgy 950
L0718'12 000 000 000 L0718'1T saAnenIu] maN
[AMATAS 000 000 000 (AN ANA sasuadxg zigoJotiN
¥6'¥81 Y681 000 00°0 000 asuadxg 3Ss18U]
00'LLL'E 000 000 00°0 00°LLL'E aoueinsy|
90'9¥Z'LL 000 000 000 0°9vT'LL sjyauag abuLiy
08'8£8's 000 000 000 08'8€8'6 Rmoed
¥0'8LL L 000 000 000 0'8LL LY soxe] |joifed Jefoidwz
99'656°9 000 000 000 99'65S'9 sasuadxg weiboud 10811Q
69°9EY' L1 0070 00°0 000 B9OEY' L saa4 Buginsuod
00°899'ZY 000 00°0 000 00'899'zH is1- Bunnsuog
00°9¢0'L 000 000 000 00°9€0°} Butuies} pue sasuaIajuod

asuadxgy
LPLLE'162 69°LEL'S o L0¥'El T0'GET L 0E'EV6' 28T swosuj [80],
76°685'92 000 000 00°0 T6°585'9Z V/L uBo[OINN YES
§2T°085'C 29068 z5'zee 00°0s1L 90°209'1 swosU| 13YI0
S9'C80'GY 00°C 00°0 00°0 S9'€80'st diysiosuodgdiysisquialyl
8L°991'61 ZoLrl's yL0VT 20°G80°LL 000 awoou] ueoT
Y1vE6'TL 000 rl¥e6'cl 00'0 000 3WOdY] JUBID
00°000'0L 000 00°0 000 00°000°0L JUBID SJIBUAD 10D
00°000'S 000 000 00°0 00°000'S e DWOOU| JURID
£CEEL'eSt 000 000 000 €E'EELES) Kunog eiqunjod
ve'eee'oL 000 000 000 YE'EEE'oL 3NUIASY SARRASIUILIPY

awosuy|
ssuadxzfawoou] Aeulpio
gL alel] vES V(8101  pund SgQD £ iE0L pung ueoj g BuneradgQ 1 jejoL

810z 1udy ybnoiyy Aenuer
sse|) Aq sso @ Jjold

dioq juswidojaasg o1WIOUODT BIGUN|OYD)

SISEg |BIIOY
8LirLiIso
WY 25:0)



00°99Z°LTE 00°£18'TL YoosieTe | | aniaseY JOMOL OIEM|
00'6VY'SPE 00°S1£'96 00'STE96 00°€£9'T2 9 41l Ajuno) suaaig O jueg
00°6%5'6€ S UM Ajuno) sudaug Jo ueg
O0"EE0'ET YN Aueg As)
00°090'TZ €91 Aueg A3y spunj ueo] vss
00°¥ET'67T 00VET'6VT | 00°LTL'YE Spund ueo yas|
00 LIV'VTT pung uesi 24
SAAISSAY |210L a|qejieay 3dAL diysuoieey yueg SJUNO0JIY SAIBS3Y
00°ZI¥'2L6 00°Sv9'BEE 00°ZHO'PTY'T | D0'STS'ELY 00°000°0ST | 00°000°0ST Spuny 3(qeIeAY - VS
00°5TS'€ZE | 00°ZOS'ES 941y Auno) auaaug Jo yueg
00°00£'6¥T S4N Auno) ausain jo juegf
3ouejeg 00 TFZ'8L [ yueg Aax]
oljojiod Ueo 00 CLY'EY €41d yueg Ay
Vs jusun) pund UeoT O VES
00°£9£'EE9 00°£75'056 00°9S£°698 | 00°95L'698 AS jueg Jooysapuby
- » sueg yoowspunl]  (semI |jews) pung ueo]2d3d
sanuejeg ueo] 00'T/L08 | 00°TLZL08 3 jueg 3ooysapui]
Suipueising ssouejeg ueo - AS jueg JooyJapuny
ves 8 04D Buipueising - AS jueg dooylspury
je104 2a3) WaLn) 3jqeleAY [BI0L puaj 0} ajgejieAy | IdAL diysuonje(ay jueg punj ueo 303D

BTOZ ‘O [1dy- S3ouejeg Jun0dy SAI9S3Y 3 Olj0jHOd UROT SUIPUEISING JUBLIND ‘UBCT O3 SPUNJ 3|qEjieAY D03 BIqWINI0)




M LT'188°1Z8 00'CI¥°TL6S 00'€E1°805° 18 [ejo} Jusling;
PEES6 00°SH9°8€E $ | 00°LLT90S §
12/60/60 81/S0/¥0 68 |peeess %S L 9 | 0079L'81 €1/60/60 | 000°0£S OJOIN VL SRSIANAA
¥2/82/20 81/L2I70 82 |£T9THS %002 9 00°000°SC  [81/8T/€0 | 000°STS OIOIN SSIONINJ ¥ 2 SIMNA T
eTHIZ0 81/92/%0 9 |eTetys %ST L 9 1009¥9°0T  [L1T/T0 | 000°STS OIOIN AUITILSIA L ALVIS
€2IELI0L 81/€21%0 g |cTorys %00°L 9 10078S'€C  [LL/ET/01 | 000°5TS OJOIN 0771 'SASRIYILINT SHNS
02/90/20 81/92/¥0 9 |STTEYS %052 9 006588 ¥1/90/20 | 000°ST8 OdOIN MHOOUSANNON
02/8Z/60 81/92/¥0 8C |[SL19$ %002 € [ 006L9°1 L1/8T/60 | 000°CS O¥OIN ZZANAOHMON
ZZ/0E/E0 8L/82/%0 0 [v8'8TH3 %ST L 9 00°1€8°L1 9I/1€/€0 | 000°ST8 OJOIA "0 2 ONIQYV ‘L1OgIV.L
12/80/20 12180720 8 |Ly98TS %00~ 3 00'78L'8 81/80/20 | LLT'6S OO Z# DIML JALLINING
6L/ETH0 81/52¥0 ez |vLsses %00'2 9 [00L16'T SI/ET/H0 | 000°STS OIOIN NOLLVIOJROD dVEYNI ¥¥Vd
VZ/LLiLL 8L/8L%0 LL |6T°SEVS %S.L L 9 | 00°666°S1 SU/LI/IT | 000°6Z8 O¥OIN *ONI 'SWOH Yaoovd
12/20/2) 81/94/%0 Zz [0v6098  |%SLZ 9 | 009LT€C {SL/ZO/CL | 000°SES O¥YOIN OT1'NOSAanNH 3410
L2/LLIS0 81/50/%0 Ll |86°L6VS %ST L ¢ ]00690°91  [91/11/50 | 000°5T$ O¥OIN YNVL3TOdVYN YRIF2Z1d XVO
Z2IELF0 81/02/40 el |10°66% %00'L S 00 <Ly LU/EL/H0 | 000°SS O¥OIA SONINNIM MIIN
1.2/10/90 81/50/¥0 L lszeers %052 g9 |ooes'vi  lsi/i0/90 | 000623 QOIN T# ONDIMOMAOOM W3r
02/80/%0 8L/8L/%0 8 491028 %GL L S |ooLer's SL/8O/F0 | 000°0LS OMOIN Z# VIVd3Y INIONT ZINVMS T
61/20/30 8L/EZIH0 2 |pleces %00°9 9 | 00¥28'S €1/20/80 | 00S°'02$ OMOIN AMINIM WVHLVYHO NOSANH
12/10/50 8LeL/v0 L |ezeres %SL'L g9 loogey'bl  [SL/L0/S0 | 000°02% O¥OIN ¥3IHLOTO NOSANH
£2/E1/60 8LIELIVD gL |eevivs %00°9 €L | 00vbe'ce  1ZL/€l/60 | 000'5ZS OUOIN VLI SNIHLY NOSANH
Z2/80120 81/90/0 8 |9z'65¢es %00°L y [ 00SSy'¥L  |81/80/20 | 000°GL3 OHDIN NvZva RIVHVYS
L2/61/01 8L/6L0 6L [96¥51$ %52 L ¢ looove'y L1/61/01 | 000°G$ O¥OIN ALNV38 NIRID
61/42/50 8L/L L0 /2 |18°09¢$ %082 G | 004el's ¥1/42/50 [ 000°€2$ OOIN NIHOMINNVIL 1STHOL Movid
61/0£/80 81/0€/+0 Le  |s/'8l28 %ST L ¢ loosizy gl/Le/80 | 000'6$ OHOIN £%# 80004 Z3
12/¥0/80 8L/08/0 vy |6£786E8 %S L ¢ |oosog'el  [9Lp0/20 | 000023 OHOIN 09 G004 WYHLVHO isv3
22/80/60 8L/ELY0 Le  [15°/4¥28 %00 G |oo0gsz’yL  [Z1/80/60 | 00S'ZLS OdOIN 577 'STTVS VYD SNMONE
£2/E2P0 €Z  |6t'e628 %059 g | o0p00GL  |si/eeiv0 | 000'GLS O¥OIN ANINITHIN 2104 vaiH3g
Le/ELIVO 8L/9LI¥0 €L |¥0e69s %00°L 9 |oosvr'ze  [oielv0 | 000'SES OdOIN SIILSNAN] YOITISVE
seq|jwAd ise]|  0g< enQg | Iwewiied sy seox | [egURO] arep JmOWY | ad], weo] WO OADIIAI YLHS
sbueyn Jiongyised | ABg |  AQpuoly 1ISeIU]| JO# weoy Sup | OISO °
8T0Z/0E/V

LIOLTH SALVLS NVOT DAID

8L0Z/L/S




6£°858YS 00°646'L2% 000°¥8<S
61/10/L0 81/60/70 1 B69°ELY' 1S |%00S L 00'%50°LL ZL/L0/1L0 ] 000°00L% 9800 AHIWYIUD ATTIVA NOSANH
61/10/50 81/60/40, L #9°009'28  |%00°G . 00'8£'0¢  [2L/LO/S0 | 000'v8LS 28 81 AMIAVIMOD AFTTIVA NOSANH
1Z/L0/10 81/82720 1 92°cv83 %00°9 SL | 00'Zpsiog 90/L0/L0 | 000'001$ 08 SNLLNARLSIA S.OTIADNY
00°L1¥°€$ €1'8PETIS 00°L9L°CE9S 00°958°100°13 TVIOL
9Z/E1/90 8L/£TI70 gl 057ZIES %00°S €L 000000'¢L  ZLELRL  000'si$ 94909 ALY LIdSOH 13NILS SSOND i
$2/82/E0 81172170 82 [2920p% %00°S 9 0020L'vZ  |81/82/0 | 000°G2$ 99300 SS3ONRId VB $IMNA T
0£/L0/50 81/¥0/70 1 v2°2L0'18  |9%00°G Gl | 00°965°0LL |Si/10/60 | 869'821$ 58340 SIOIAMIS XINTOH
£2/¥2i20 8L/92/%0 ¥Z [eseovs %SC S 9 006L¥'0Z2 [LL/v2/20 | 000°52$ 98Q20 AMITILSIA LL J1ViS
£Z/EL0) 81/€2/¥0 £l |zoeors %00 9 00'L6L'€e  [ZL/gL/oL | oo0'ezs 9809 071 °S3ASRIJYILINT SHNS
02/90/£0 81/92/70 9 GZeevs %052 £ 00'658'8 +1/90/20 | 000'sz$ 98300 MOOUTANNOY
81/£2/70 81/52I¥0 £C  [2296S% %002 9 00°'978'S cL/eZv0 | 000'6ES 958d90 *dHOD MYSYNI Mivd
61/62/60 811/2/#0(00282 18 [SL  [200282'18  |%00°2 Z 00'/60'22 |pi/SLiZL | 000'098 983090 ONOVIIVD 1NVd
61710101 8L/8L A0 Ll [6Z'geErs %GL 2 9 00'266'S1 SsiibLL ] 00028 9800 *ONI ‘SINOH vao9svd
81/£0/50 8IS0} 6l |000¢% %00°E 6L | 00°000°0€ [8L/6L/€0 | 000'0ES 9830 NOILVOId1LAvag INOWTIHd
9L/9lLL 91/ZL/e0]00°28v 1S |9l [88'9es'l$  |{%00'8 L 00°8%'} B80/9L/LL | 000°001L$ 94gad dN0D SNYDSADNYN
22/L0/20 81/20/v0/00'8698 |1 0z 67es %GL L g 00°L/8°S1 J1/L0/S0 | ¥2e LS 9800 ASIMING NOVHIAV I dT0
TTIELIY0 81/02/¥0 €l [e£e6l3 %00°9 g 008128 LUELY0 | 000°01$ 5800 SONINNI MOIN
61/10/0} 81/9L/40 4 9b'969% %GL L 9 p0'008'9Z  |Gl/20/ZL | 000'0vS 94a0 NOSAnH 3410
61/10/01 8L/EeH0 1 1£°1€6% %SC'Z 0l |00098'st 60/10/01 | 000°00L$ 98a2 NI LNID JINOH SORIVIA
1281101 81/08/£0 ¢l |000S.$ %00°S 0, |ooozgess |ZL/El/0L | 000'001% 5909 (ANOd FHL) HSRIYYIN VAN
1Z/10/90 81/50/40 L ¥0'6£5% %05°9 9 00°89t'81 GLLO/90 | 290288 9800 Z# ONIMHOMAOOM "WI'T
¥2/SLI90 81/20/€0 Gl |go/8¢% %00°L 0L {oo0esevr [vl/S1/90 | 000'0S3 98aJd *ONI ‘S3SINND NOSANH
£2/S1I60 8L/ELIPD €l [29zovs %00'G ] o0'seg’zz  |Zi/gli60 | 000'sZ$ 98ad9 TvL3d SNIH1IY NOSANH
61/20/80 81IEZP0 4 28°98v$ %00°¢ 9 00'¥60'8 £1/20/80 | s¥0'zes 98d0 47 AMINIM WYHLIVHD NOSANH
12/70/80 gL/0E/Y0 ¥ 6478623 %ST 2 g 00'#SE'0L 91/%0/80 | 000'S1S 5400 ‘00 4004 WYHIVYHD 1SV3
£T/LTIE0 12 |96°v/28 %00°9 ] 00'8L0'VL 8L1TIE0 | 2eZTLS 99ad SANITIOD $31 ‘AISHOA AIod
22/80/60 8L/IEL/H0 1e  |99'1¥2$ %00°9 g 00°/22'L1L 21/80/60 | 00SZLS$ 9€ad90 OT1 ‘STTVS MVYD S.NAMONUS
31vd LWAd o <di |3NA] INTWAYL Jivey  [suv3A]l egueoq |[siegueol ] INNOWY IdAL

JONVHO 187 |3NA 1SVd]AVA | ATHINOW |1S3H3INI| jo# ‘NIDIHO | NvO1 D160 | Nvol JINEENOER

81/0€/PCENNI NYO'I

LIOdTY SALVLS NYOT DaID

8L0TZILIS




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: May 7, 2018
Applicant: Mary Vaughn Williams
DBA Hudson Clothier
443 Warren Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $25,000 SBA Microloan
($13,372 in new funds; $11,428 to pay off existing SBA Microloan)
Project: Working capital and inventory purchases ,
Interest Rate: 6.50%
Term: 72 months
Collateral: First lien on all business assets of Hudson Clothier including inventory, display cases,
furniture, fixtures, and equipment; personal guaranty of Mary Vaughn Williams
Jobs: Project will retain 1 FT and 1 PT job

4303 Route 9, Hudson, N'Y 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Coluinbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: May 7, 2018
Applicant: Sean Casey, DBA Alula Woodworks
22 Pine Street
Claverack, NY 12513
Amount: $26,700 SBA Microloan
Project: M. Casey plans to move his shop from the ground floor of his mixed-use building into

Interest Rate:

Term:

Collateral:

Jobs:

an outbuilding on the same property. The fit up includes insulating the structure, adding
shelving, lighting and heat. The budget also includes $10,000 in working capital for
equipment purchases and expenses related to the move.

6.50%

60 months

First lien on all business assets of Alula Woodworks, including furniture, fixtures, and
equipment, a forklift, and inventory; personal guaranties of Sean Casey and Katherine
Kappes

Project will create 1 PT job in the first year, and retain 1 FT job

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




